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DATE: June 8, 2005
TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Paula Isler, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement y)fXL
RE: Docket No. 050361-TS ‘

After further review of the Florida Department of State, Division of Corporations’
records, staff determined that this is not a simple name change as previously believed. The
company advised staff that Heathmar purchased JABS’ assets and that both Heathmar and JABS
continue to be active corporations in Florida. Based on this information Heathmar and JABS
filed the application to transfer JABS’ certificate to Heathmar. The application is documented in
CMS as Document No. 05440-05. Please change the above docket title to:

Request for approval of transfer of and name change on STS
Certificate No. 5463 from JABS Real Estate Management Corp.
d/b/a One Park Place Executive Suites to Heathmar, Inc. d/b/a One
Park Place Executive Suites.

Let me know if you have any questions.

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Scott; Ouellette)
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